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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 23, 2010 9:11 AM

To: 'Melisa Eliiott'

Subject: RE: L10000038204 - SAS Alarm Technologies, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Melisa Elliott [mailto:melisa@wolfefg.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Iﬂg_(_)_(_)gﬁZ_Oi:_?AS Alarm Technolegies, LLC

We noticed the following mailing P.Q. Box Zip Code was miss typed. Can you please update it to say 336467

Thank You,
Melisa B. Elliott

B

Accountants, Tax Consultants & Financial Advisors
Phone: 407-333-0355 ext. 211
Fax: 407-333-0352

Melisa@WolfeFG.com

Securities through G.A. Repple & Company, A Registered Broker/Dealer and Investment
Advisor, Member FINRA, SIPC
Branch Office: 1515 Internaticnal Parkway, Suite 1001, Lake Mary, FL 32746

CONFIDENTIAL STATEMENT

This electronic message, including attachments, if any, contains confidential or privileged information, intended for the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, print, copy, use, distribute or disseminate this message,
its contents or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by return e-mail or by telephone and delete this
message. Thank you.
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